NODAL OFFICER

FCA CELL
VAN BHAWAN JAMMU
9.7 222<

UT OF JAMMU & KASHMIR . i
pate b A et
NO: - EE /7/9239?y )i Fordst
W
sub  :- lustification Letter Regardina Nou Fo 1r
Proposal No:- FP/IK/road/138477 /2021
Sir,
readithat there is vequirement of ared
On the above cited subject, 1t is submitte b o C Khudwan pallia
correction in online Forest Proposal of Road from 7
Phase-Ist. !
- ; _ However due 10
As the project upon completion shall have total length 6.00 Kms IZ i %
en tak
financial constrains in Phase-Ist only 3.00 Kms Length ofRoad jis 6 s i P
not 6.00 Kms. So as such the Non Forest area for 3.00 Kms road length 1S
considered which as under.
Total Road Area = 3000 x 6 = 18000 = 1.8 Ha.
10000
Total Forest Area = 200 x 6=1200= 0.12 Ha.
10000
Total Non-Forest Ared = 1.80 - 0.12 = 1.68 Ha.
§
Hence submitted for further necessary action at your end please.
Yours Faithfully,
Executive Engineer
r%v (R&B) Const. Division No: II
. Jammu
Copy to the:-
1. Assistant Executive Engi g > e
ol o ngineer PWD (R&B) Sub Division Nagrota, Jammu [or

2. Office file.



